Kevin O'Connor

From: Jonathan.Wade@rbkc.gov.uk

Sent: 22 September 2014 13:01

To: Kevin O'Connor

Cc: Preeti.GulatiTyagi@rbkc.gov.uk

Subject: 140919 Basement Complaint Analysis
Attachments: 140919 Basement Complaint Analysis.docx
Importance: High

Kevin

Environmental Health have now been through the list. There are five complaints that have been determined
should not have been included in our stats (for a variety of reasons). The rest appear to stand up to
scrutiny. The date of registration clearly is not the date of decision if this was confusing in any way.

I hope to have something from Eight Associates later this afternoon but will give you an update at the end
of the afternoon.

Kind regards,
Jon
Jonathan Wade| Head of Forward Planning | Planning and Borough Development

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
Kensington Town Hall, London W8 7NX | 020 7361 2127

http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/planning

Register at MyRBKC to receive alerts about new planning applications and more: www.rbkc.gov.uk/myRBKC

Silver Sunday celebrations run from Thursday 25 September to Friday 10 October.
Scores of free, or low-cost, activities and events for older residents to enjoy.
To get a programme email SilverSunday@rbkc.gov.uk or go to http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/SilverSunday
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.
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